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Cambridge, Jennifer

From: Little, Tom

Sent: 09 September 2009 14:55 ,H,\

To: Planning and Public protection

Subject: FW: Dangerous tree ﬁ ; g/f
)

Hello

Could you log this as a DDD please?
Thanks,

Tom Little
Tree Officer

~ Telephone: 020 7974 5283

-----Original Message-—--

From: Anna Zelkina [mailto:azelkina@googlemail.com]
Sent: 09 September 2009 10:28

To: Little, Tom

Subject: Dangerous tree

Dear Tom,

Further to our telephone coversation, | am sending you the deatils of the free that appears to be in danger
of falling. It is in the end of our back garden, at 22 Maresfield Gardens, NW3 58X. It is a big old tree but it
appears to be rotting from inside, the large fungus is growing all around the bottom of the tree, there are
hollow bits with squirells living inside and the lower part of the trunk is damaged quite badly. | would very
much appreciate if you could come to have a look at it and advise on whether is needs to be cut and if so
what would be the best way to organise the work.

Gratefully your

Anna Zelkina

07768476755

Sent from my iPhone




